



AEROBANK – MIAMI...



Hello

Edited 18:28

Friday

Subject: Legal Notice of Intent and Defamation Claims

Dear Mr. Kyriakopoulos, Mr. Daniels, and Mr. Prado,

I am writing to formally address the serious legal issues regarding the matter of Mr. Marco Antonio Bruno Da Silva's claim. As required by both Florida Statutes § 768.79 (Offer of Judgment) and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 68, any party with the intention to file a lawsuit must notify the opposing parties and provide them with a reasonable period of time to resolve the dispute amicably. In this case, Florida law requires that a party be given a 10-business-day notice prior to initiating formal litigation, which has now been duly fulfilled.

Today, I placed a call to Mr. Dinilso Prado, Mr. Kyriakopoulos, and Mr. Mark Daniels in accordance with these ...

[Read more](#)

18:20 ✓✓

Let me know if you want to talk. Does matter, Ingles or portugues

18:24 ✓✓



Message

